

RE: Meeting | Global Risk Institute

From: Bernadette Fernandes <bfernandes@globalriskinstitute.org>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Jackie Monahan (Jackie.Monahan@Rotman.Utoronto.Ca)" <jackie.monahan@rotman.utoronto.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Dec 2017 11:27:56 -0500

Thank you Marianne – Richard is available on either of the 2 dates suggested.

Regards,

Bernadette Fernandes
Executive Assistant

Global Risk Institute in Financial Services

55 University Avenue, Suite#1801
Toronto, ON M5J 2H7, Canada
Email: bfernandes@globalriskinstitute.org
Phone: (416) 306-1172

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: December-12-17 6:46 PM
To: Jackie Monahan (Jackie.Monahan@Rotman.Utoronto.Ca) <Jackie.Monahan@Rotman.Utoronto.Ca>; Bernadette Fernandes <bfernandes@globalriskinstitute.org>
Subject: Meeting | Global Risk Institute

Hello,

I trust all is well with you both.

I'm writing with apologies, but I need to reschedule our upcoming meeting. Are you perhaps available on December 19 at 3:30pm or on December 21 at 10am?

Sorry for any inconvenience.

Cheers,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa
Ontario's Minister of Finance
T: 416-325-0007